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(The proceeding began at 10:56 a.m.)

(HOLLY EARLENE MAHON was duly sworn.)

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

AGENT HARRIS: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please
the Court? This is the case of.Holly Earlene Ashley Mahon
billed under indictment 2013-GS-08-1354 and 2014-GS-18-0534.

Indictment ending 1354 is for distribution of

methamphetamine, first. She was sentenced to probation by

the Honorable Judge Dennis to begin on 9/13 of 2013 and to
end on 9/12 of 2017. The sentence for manufacturing
methamphetamine} first offense, violent, was ten years
suspended upon 72 days with four years probation. Under
indictmenﬁ ending 0534 is for the offensive of financial
transaction card fraud. She was eentenced by the Honorable
Judge Henderson to probation of one year suspended on one
year probation to begin on 5/4 of 2015 and to end on 5/3 of
2016. |

We're here today on mult;ple citations and warrants,
Your Honor. The first initial citation is citation number
C18160020 for violating conditions 7, 9, 10, and epecial
conditions; failure to pay supervision fees, $100 in
arrears; failure to pay surcharge, $60 in arrears with the
balance of 643.90; failure to follow advice and instructions
of agent, both oral and written instructions yet failed to

comply; failure to attend and complete substance abuse

Original Transcript of Record - State v. Mahon - December 2016 Hearing
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counseling. Subject has never enrolled per letter received
12/15 of '15; she was referred to Dorchester Alcohol and
Drug Commission on 10/20 of '15. Failure to attend and
complete 80 hours of public service employment according to
an original court order and failure to attend weekend jail
time. As of 1/26 of 2016, subject has only completed 8 of
90 days. That violation was supposed to be held within an
administered hearing, but warrant W18160050 was issued for
failure to report. Subject did not report for her
administrative hearing on 3/3 of '16; also failure to notify
agent of arrest and report upon released. Her rap sheet on
3/3 of '16, subject was arrested on 2/19 of '16 in Colleton
County for burning cross in a public place; was released on
a PR bond and per Vinelinkbshe was 1in Dorchester County
Detention Center. Failure to follow advice and instructions
of agent; both oral and written instructions were given yet
failed to comply. After that adminisfrative hearing, she
was initially forwarded to General Sessions Court which was
supposed to be 9/6 of 2016. Another warrant had to be
issued on that date; a failure to appear warrant as well as
a bench warrant for failing to réport. Subject failed to
report for General Sessions Court on 9/6 of 'l6 at 9:00 a.m.
She signed notice for this date on 7/12 of '16 and was
reminded of_this court date at her last report to probation

8/4 of 2016. Subject still failed to show for Geferal
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Sessions hearing. though proper notice was provided.

THE COURT: And the State's recommendation?

AGENT HARRIS: It's a full revocation, Your Honor, with
civil judgments for all monetary obligations.

THE COURT: Counsel?

MR. KORNEGAY: Thank you, Judge. May ‘it please the
Court?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. KORNEGAY: Your Honor, Ms. Mahon, I want to address
some of these violations. We would admit are willful; some
we would say are not willful. Judge, she was scheduled for
a probation violation hearing in September. Her license is
suspended and she tells me that she was unable to get up to
court. I'm actually representing Ms. Mahon on a possession

charge that's pending. I told her I thought we could

resolve this and that at the same time. We had scheduled a
court -— I had told her to come up to court the week of
Hurricane Matthew. Court was canceled, so she obviously did
not show up to court that week. She was subsequently

arrested on the bench warrant from her September probation
hearing. She's been in jail since October 27th.

Judge, Ms. Mahon has struggled with drug addiction.

That's evident of her —-- even over the course of her
probation. What we're asking from the Court is not the full
revocation. In talking with the Solicitbr, he initially

Original Transcript of Record - State v. Mahon - December 2016 Hearing
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proposed Drug Court for Ms. Mahon. I told him I didn't know

what was going to happen today. I know that there's a
screening process for Drug Court. But I would aEk, Your

|
Honor, if she does qualify for Drug Court that she be
allowed to do that; alternatively if not that, she would be
held and placed in an inpatient drug patient facility. I've
talked to her family; they've called my office. They want
to help her and I think they would be invélved. Apd she

told me if she did qualify for Drug Court, the location

where it's held, is close enough where she wouldn't need to

drive to it. So she would be able to get there even without
a driver's license. Also, Your Honor, she wanted]me to
point out the cross burning charge. I've researched it; I
haven't found a cross burning charge for her. A deputy

named Sean Padgett actually talked.to me. He's in Colleton
County. And he told me that they did not have a warrant for
the cross burning charge.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. KORNEGAY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The problem I see -- obviously, I do find
that it is a willful violation in the terms and conditions
of her probation. 1In regards to continuing and leﬁ her do
Drug Court on this, she's had a prior violation where she
was given the opportunity to do the drug treatment and do

the weekend jail time. Because of that fact and then she
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didn't do it and she still doesn't show up, so I do believe
a full revocation is warranted. If you like, counsel, I'll
order that she be kept here during this week so in case ---

MR. KORNEGAY: Sure.

THE COURT: --- you want to take care of the other
charges, we can look at that. If you want to talk to the
Solicitor, so ——-—

MR. KORNEGAY: That would be helpful.

‘THE COURT: —--- transport her until the end of the
week.

MR. KORNEGAY: Thank you, Judge.

AGENT HARRIS: And Your Honof, and civil judgments for
the monetary ---

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

AGENT HARRIS: Thank you.

(The proceeding concluded at 11:04 a.m.)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

I, HEATHER R. LANDRY, Official Court Reporter for the
Judicial Department of the State of South Caroclina, do
hereby certify that the foregoing isva true, accurate and
complete Transcript of Record of the proceedings had in the
hearing of the captioned case, in the Court of General
Sessions for Dorchester County, South Carolina, on the 12th
day (s)of December 2016.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any party herto.

February 28, 2017

Heather R. Landry, évk““>

Cfficial Court Reporter
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raj‘uﬁch/(sv_ike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

It is therefore Ordered ‘adjudged and decreed’that the payé'e. ‘shall have judgment ‘against the‘
defendant in the sum stated below. It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment
in the civik judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann. -

17-25-323.
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This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a mgﬁ’on tOéeqmre the
defendant to show cause ‘why the defendant's default in paying f)as/and ‘1 (strike . -
inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a ;udgmeljt lien attached. After hearing
the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid

balance of fyz’and r(strﬂ(e inapplicable). | find the unpaid balance of the and'
(Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the
defendant in the sum stated below. It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment
in the civil judgm'ergt records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann

17-25-323.
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This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motion té\"fequire the
defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in paying @ and W (strike
inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment .and a judgment fien attached. 'After hearing - -
the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid . |

balance of‘ and r%/um(on (strike inapplicable). | find the unpaid balance of the@ and
rest/ltum/(Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below

It is' therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the -
dpfendani in the sum stated below. "It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the. court. All of which is ordefed pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.
17:25-323. |
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Summerville Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2013049455

6 ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A1820500457

DATE OF ARREST

July 5, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

%cpcrson of Grand Jury
e

VERDICT

pockerno. 2013GS0801354

The State of South Carolina
| County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September Term 2013

THE STATE

Vs

HOLLY EARLENE ASHBY MAHON
DOB: 1973-09-12
W/F

Indictment for

Manufaturing Methamphetamine

Eoreperson of Petit Jury Date:
INDICT

s Lanang SOEST SN
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vy Holly Maho  meremspercty
walve mrpruannem ot the within chadhe znd
- Grand Jury.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
: )
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 9, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Manufaturing Methamphetamine .

That Holly Earlene Ashby Mahon did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about July 4,
2013, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire
to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to
distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit:
methamphetamine; in violation of 44-53-375 (D) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

M%HA;EL E. i ATTERSON J%

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

15




WITNESSES

Dorchester County Sheriff
13-008197

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A1810300878

Arrested: April 15, 2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE Bl
2l |

Foreperson of Granll Jury
Date: August 28, 2014

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014GS180534

The State of South Carolina

County of DORCHESTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September 2, 2014 TERM

THE STATE
Vs,

Holly Earlene Ashby Mahon

Indictment for

Financial Transaction Card Fraud Value
More than $500 in Six Month Period

SC Code: 16-14-60(a)

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
-Grand-Jury.--. O —— -

Defendant

9l

ol T

dreby appeaf in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

)(mnrml ﬁh“){"“«h (}wc\

TR 2 BSOO 12 & mey /WA

Sy Ao~

/‘Defendant /

Witness:

C.CC.PLS.ANDG.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER ) 2014GS180534
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As a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 2, 2014 the Grand Jurors of

DORCHESTER County present upon their oath:

FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD VALUE MORE THAN $500 IN SIX

MONTH PERIOD

That in Dorchester County, South Carolina, t}etween June 6, 2013 and June 20, 2013,
the Defendant, Holly Earlene Ashby Mahon, knowingly and with intent to defrald, did
use a financial transaction card issued to the cardholder, Joseph Clodfelter, to [obtain

goods, money, or services, by presenting the financial transaction card withdut the

authorization or permission of the cardholder. This offense in violation of Section 16-14-

60 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

A

Anna Richter Welch, Solicitor

Qb,,\, [ WL
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$B.TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE Coa OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ' Berkeley o ; .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS0801354
Holly Earlenc Ashby Mahon ) A/WH=_2013A1820500457
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _7/4/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-375
pos: A ss+ I y  CDRCode#: 3198
Address: NN )
i — ______M—
DL#: SID¥: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {71 CONVICTED OF or MPLEADS
TO: Manufacturing Methamphetamine, 1st Offense (Violent)
in violationof § 44-53-375 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
{7 NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (3817-25-45
. ' wi/minor st or Lewd Act)
‘The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, ﬁDel‘cndam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfendant's initials)
The plea is: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentencg, _Rgcpmmendation by the State.
AT 78437 ok M Cﬁ__% L2{7
Patterson, Michael E. SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Eéte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z ( ) _ deys'ent @. (] under the Youthful Offende not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ] é dayginonths/irears and/zr payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for

——

} ears apd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.,

O CURRENT or [7J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: v
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serv;d pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. S
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry 'of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminat
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  PTYUP
Total: $ ~ plus 20% fee: $ _g_Q__ dﬁyl’ublic Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED )
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Antend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining e
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [g/

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-£-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § W,ZU pmts, of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § v , .
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcl/Prob) $500 s A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 [
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 "~ § Ei%.%
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ v :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea. § @/Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargc) $S $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 0 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

£ Lo Sentence Date: Cf y 2 12

SCCA/217 (0372011) U -

e et
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{55 6F soUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSfoNs & oy -
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS 180534
Holly Earlene Ashby Mahon ) ASWit 2013A1810300878
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/6/2013
Race:  WHITE Sex: F Age: 41 ) $.C.Code & : 16-14-60(a)
pos: s+ GG ) CDR Code#: 2349
Address: _ )
osecze SNNN———N SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) NCE SHE
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes™] No[] Hazmat Yes™ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was T~ CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Financial Transaction Card Fraud Value $500 or Less in Six Month Period ‘
inviolation of £ 16-14-60(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0731
X] NON-VIOLENT i] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [TTMOST SERIOUS  ["|Mandatory GPS(CSC [ &17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeyis: [ As [ndicted. | |Lesser Included Offensc. [_|Defendunt Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. (dufendant’s initials)
: Wl ﬁgﬂonanons or Recommendation "1 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation;by the State.
/578y 6426
ims, Sheila SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the E{ate‘ncpartmem of Corrections, [ County Detentjon Center,
for a determinate term of ( days/monthsffeag€or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed | years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/y ears and/or payment
of § plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months nd- subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, l’aro]e and Pardon Serviges standard con ns 0
probaefon. which are incorporated by reference.
I CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: V) A ltncort
[? The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code T & 24-13-40t0 be calculated and 1ed

by the State Deparlment of Corrections.
[[] The Defendari is to be placed on the Central Reglstr\ of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 13

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65| (Criminal

Domestig ¥iolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: |
i

RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  pPTUP i

Total:  § [i 5}, é[ﬁ plus 20% fee: 3 days’hours Public Service Employgmenl
| Payment Terms: Obtain GED 7
’ [ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o 3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing C
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly? monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) | $10 8 /DO.OS pmts. of beginning
| S 14-1-21 LA N 2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . ,
& é 56.5-2995 (DU Asscssmcm? $12 3 $ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
| § 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefiProb) $500 g I)-EQ oY
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ' § 25 .00 |
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 $ . o BT
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) Sd40iea  § M Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% o County  (if paid in installments) $ | g .ﬁg ) during probation.
TOTAL $ 9

\ , Presiding Judge
Clerk ot’(‘ourl;"%flcrk ' udge Code: WAL
Court Reporter: (.\SLL\ == Sentence Date: § o bt &
- L d 7 7

SCCAR17 (03201 1 )! N
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for Appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

M. Cany,
Lara M. Caudy Ve
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

P.0. Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 29th day of June, 2017.

R ECEIVES

AUG 07 2017
SC Court of Appeals




